
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Suzanne and Julie, 

Ritchie Somerville [Ritchie.Somerville@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
21 March 2011 09:16 
Suzanne Smith; Julie Smith 
RE: Consolidated Slides 
Consolidated slides.pdf 

IT gremlins all sorted now. Please find attached the consolidated slide set. 

Ritchie 

Ritchie Somerville 

Strategy and Service Development Manager I Directorate, City Development I The City of Edinburgh Council I 
Waverley Court, Business Centre G:1, I 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh, EH8 8BG I 

••••• 1+44(0)-1 

From: Ritchie Somerville 
Sent: 18 March 2011 17:16 
To: Suzanne Smith; julie.simith@tie.ltd.uk 
Subject: RE: Consolidated Slides 

Suzanne, 

I have managed to get to the bottom of my IT issues. I need to have a drive 'rebuilt'. Will have diagrams with you on 
Monday. 

Ritchie 

From: Suzanne Smith [mailto:info@hg-qroup.co.uk] 
Sent: Fri 18/03/2011 11:10 
To: Ritchie Somerville 
Subject: RE: Consolidated Slides 

Dear Mr Somerville 

I have been collating project correspondence from this week for Colin and the slides/diagrams that you refer to in 

this email do not appear to be attached. 

Would it be possible to send these through again? 

Many thanks 

Suzanne 

TIE00672795_0001 



Suzanne Smith 
Hg Consulting 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G3 6EQ 

Tel:····· 
Email: info@hg-group.co.uk 
Fax: 0141 354 0182 

� Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! 0 
This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message 
to the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. Hg Consulting does not accept 
responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems 
or data. No responsibility is accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate. 
Hg Consulting (Scotland) Limited trading as Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland SC204303. Registered Address - 292 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 STQ 

From: Ritchie Somerville [mailto:Ritchie.Somerville@edinburqh.qov.uk] 

Sent: 15 March 2011 10:46 
To: Julie Smith; csmith@hg-qroup.co.uk 
Subject: Consolidated Slides 

Please find attached a consolidated set of the slides/diagrams produced last week for your records. Those marked 'VOID' were 
superseded. 

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

•••••• 1+44(0) Fl 

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are 
addressed. 

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its 
contents to any other person. 

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by 
the recipient. 
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